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For CMFA

From: Helen Beresford
Sent: Monday, October 3, 2016 1:42 PM
Subject: Shropshire Way Survey Results

Hello All,

Thank you for completing the Shropshire Way Main Route survey. The results of consultation are now back and
show that route 4 (attached) was the most popular, however based on the comments we believe there may have
been some misunderstanding in the survey with people thinking that the Shropshire Way as it exists now will be
removed. For clarification please note that what exists on the ground at present will remain, this survey was to
establish the preferred option of a main route which will be upgraded, maintained and promoted as the County’s
flagship route.

With this in mind and the combined responses to routes 4 and 1, there was an overwhelming response that a figure
of 8 route around the County was preferable and that there is a demand for the route to go around the North of the
County.

With regard to the options for waymarks there were written comments on the survey responses expressing the desire
to use the original buzzard in black and white. With this in mind further thought is going into the choice of waymark.

You indicated on the survey that you would like to be involved in the project and we will need support from volunteers
to carry out much of the work involved particularly the Parish Paths Partnership groups. Could you please indicate in
what capacity you would like to be involved from the options below:

1) Practical work — Surveying, installing furniture, clearing paths, waymarking.

2) Promotion and Marketing- writing press releases, radio interviews, development of interpretation, guided
walks etc.

3) Involvement in the Shropshire Way Association

4) Other — Please state.

The Project is still at an early stage but will be progressing over the coming months. Please email me to let me
know how you wish to be involved or to find out more information or to learn more about a Parish Paths Partnership
group in your area.

Kind regards

Helen

éﬁ@Shmpshire'S
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Helen Beresford

Parish Paths Partnership Officer
Shropshire Outdoor Partnership
Economic Growth & Prosperity
Shropshire Council

SY2 6ND

Office - 01743 255957

Mobile - 07990 085484

Email — helen.beresford@shropshire.gov.uk

For information on exploring Shropshire’s Great Outdoors or for more on Parish Paths Partnerships and all our
volunteering opportunities visit http://www.shropshiresgreatoutdoors.co.uk

Visit the Shropshire Council website at www.shropshire.gov.uk
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